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Annewure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report an Other Legal and Repulatory Aequirements’
of the Our Report of even date to the members of Eleid investments Limited on the aceounts of the company
for the year ended 31st March, 2018,

On the posis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
Eiven to us during the course of gur audit, we report that,

B

10.

11,

12

fa) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including ouantitative detaile and
lacation of is fixed assats;

{b} There is a regular program of physical verification, which in our npinion is reasonable having regard Lo
the sieg of the Company and the nature of 5 lized assets. Mo maleral discrepancles have been noticed in
respoct of Lhe assets physically verified during the vear:

[} The company does not own any immovable property,

The company does not have inventory, Accordingly, the requirements of reporting wurder clause (i) are not
appheable,

In our opinien and according %0 the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
graniod any foans, scourcd or upsecured ko companies, flrms or other parties covered in the reghter
malmgined under section 189 of the Companles Act. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 [} of the Order, 2008 is not
applicabie.

In wur opinion and according to the nformation and explanations given to us, in respect of [oans,
imvesiments, guarantees and security provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act EI:I13 arrg
complied with as applicable,

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us the Company has not
accepiad any deposits from the public in sctordance with the provision of Section 73 ana TE and the rules
framad there cnder, ;

The reguirements of maintaining cost accounts and records as prescribed by the Central Government
under section 198 (1} of the Companigs Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

ta) According bo the information and explanations given te us in respect of statutory and other dues the
Cormpany has been regular in depositing undisputed statulory dues with the appropriale avthoritkes during
the v,

fb) Accaording 1o the mformation and oxplanations gaven (o us clause there are na such dues which are not
depasitod on account of any dispute

Accrrding to the information and explinations green to us, the Company has not obtamed ony borrowings
froim any bank, fimanclal instiutions, or by way of debentures and hence reporting under clawse 3lviil] are
nol appliceble and not commented Wpon. '

According to the Information and explanations givern to us and based on the documénts and records
produced to ws, during the year, the Company has nat raised any money by way of initidr puiblic pﬁ'éi ar

furtkher public offer or term loans and hence reporting under clavse 3{ix} are not aﬁpi'ﬁ:able Bnd hot
commonied upen., -

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reparting true and fair view of the finandial
stalements and according to information and explanations given by the management, we report that na
frauef on the company or by the officers or employees of the Company has been noticed or @ Epmteﬂ duru\g
thes weeir,

According Lo the information and explanatienz given to us and baszed on the documents and records
produced to us, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided, hence reporting under clawse 3(xj)
are nol applicable and not commenied upan.

fis wur wgiinion the company 15 not a aldhl company, bence repurling under clause 3{xii) are nol applicable
and nol cammented upon,

Based upon the audit procedures performed (or the purpese of reporting true and fair view of the financial
stalpments and dccording to information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
relalad parties are in compliance with secticn 177 and section 188 of Companies Act 2013 where

by ity
B T



applicable and delalls have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, #5 feguired by the
applicible accounting standard.

14,  According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of balance sheet, the
company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review, accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order, 2016 is not
applicibic and hence not commented upon.

15.  Based upon the audit procedures performed lor the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations ghven to us by the management, the
comgpary has nat entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

16, The company i required to be registered under sectlon 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and it
has ehlaired Ceriificate of Reglstration,

for RAVI A SHAH & ASSOCIATES ; ;
Chartered Accountants L M
Reg. Ma.: 125079W

T«twlnuﬂﬁ;;t;s ol

Membership No. 116667 . . -
Dato: May 15, 2008 ]
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Annexure 2 referred to in paragraph 20f) under the under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reguirements’ of the Our Report of even dalg

Report on the Intermal Financial Controls undor Clause [ij of Sub-section 3 of S2ction 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act")

To the Members of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls over linancial reporting of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED [“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunclion wilth our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year endoed on that date.

Management's Responsibiiity for bnternal Financial Controls

The Company’s management 5 rézponsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financal controls based on
the internal control over financial reportp ot established by the Company considering the essential
camponents of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Finandal
Reporting ssued by the Inatiuie of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibiflities include the design,
innpeelalivn dod mainlenance of sdeguale inlernal lnancial controls that were operating affecthvely for
ensuring the orderly and effident conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policics, tho
safepuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completenass of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financal information, as reguired under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Crur responsibility s to expréss an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over fmancial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fimancial
Controls Dwver Financial Reportbng fine “Guidance BMote”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143(10] of the Companles Act, 2003, fo the exient applicable to an audit of internsl financial contrals,
baoth issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards snd the Guidance Note requins
that we comply with ethkal requirements and plen and perfarm the audit fo obtain reasonable éssuram:e about
whether adequate internal financind controbs over financial reparting was established and raintained and if such
contrals aporated effectively in all material respects.

Ouir audit involves performing procedures 1o obitain awdit evidence aboul the adequacy of the intermal financial
cantrols system over Dranckal reporting and thew aperating effectivencss, Our audit of internal linancial controls
over financial reparting Included obtaining an understanding of intzrnal financial controfs over financial
reporting, assessing the risk thal a2 malerial weakness easts, and lesting ard evaliealiog the deslgn and operating
effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sefected depend on the asuditor's
judgment, including the assessment af the risks of materdal messtateément of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or errar,

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

o

opinion on the Company’s intzrnal financial controls system over financial reporting.

S

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals Owver Financlal fReporting i
2 T,
A company's internal finoncial control over financial reporting 15 8 process designed 10 provide reasonable

assurance regarding the roflability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial satements for external



purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. & company's inlernal financial control
aver financial reporting includes thase policies and procedures that [1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in roasonable detail, acourately and fairly reflect the trensactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (1) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
fingncial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and _t_h,é:_f receiptsshd
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations ofay i g d
directors of the company, and (3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ur f ¢ :FEl-Ei:tlun “of
urauthorsed acguisition, use, o disposition of the company's assets that could have @ matenal effect on tﬁa
financial statements,

inkerent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including the possibiling
of cellusion or mproper management override of controls, material misstatements doe o errar of fraud may
poour and not be detected, Also, propcliens of any evaluation of the internal financial contrels over fnancial
reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial controf over financial reporting may
become jnadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the pollcles or
pmn:edurfs iy detenorate, .

Opinion

In pur opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adeguare intermal financial mntr:ﬂls 5-,'ste'm aver
financial reportlng and such internal financil confrols over finsncial reporting were nperatmg EFfEﬂllu"Ehr as at
kMarch 31, 2018, hased on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established tn-l.r the cumparr-,-
considering the essential compononts of intornal control stated in Guidanco Mote on Audit af Internal Financisl
Controls ever Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory peragraph .
We alse have audited, in accordance with the Standerd on Auditing issued by the Instiute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under section 143{10) of the Act, the financial statements of ELCID
INVESTMRENTS LIMITED {“the company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2018, and the refated
Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of sipnificant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and our report dated May 15, 2018 expressed an
ungualified opinion thereon,

for RAVE AL SHAH B ASSOCIATES L .'.
ered Accountants
R, Mo.: 12 507mA

X —_a A= B

; ] |
Favi A.ﬂﬁﬂg:snn"ates o ' Hime

Membership Mo, 116667
Date: May 15, 2018
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

for Rawi &. Shah & Assoaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm istration MNa.; 125079

Ravi'® Shah, Proprietar
Membership No.: 116667
[Mumbal -May 15, 2018

BALAMCF SHFET A5 AT MARCH 31, 2014 {Rs. I Locs)
]
Mote | ASAT MARCH 31, | AS AT MARCH 31,
Particulars Mo, 2018 2017
. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
[a} Share capital Z 20,00 20.00
ib} Reserves and surplus 3 17.680.26 14,571.37
Mon-current liabilities
Current liabilities 4
[a)} Trade payables 7.85 4.64
|I (b} Cther cusrent liabilities 2 i .51
i} Short-term provisions 36.11 3611
!
TOTAL 17,747.02 14,3463
. |ASSETS
MNan-current assets
[a) Fromed aszets
{ij Tangible assets 5 1,26 171,67
(b Mor-current investments G 17,410 88 14,266.17
{c}] Deferred tax assets (net) 7 1.25 i.78
id] Long-term loans and advances i3 o713 9r.05
Current assets 9
fa) Cashand cash equivalents 120.31 138,55
(b) Other current assets 13.18 B42
TOTAL 1774702 14,634.61
Slanifmntzc_:numim Policies 1
M_ntes are an integral part of the financial statements ___1
As ey our report of even date Fora i behatt of the rd of Directors

; R A Lt
Warun ¥ :
Director
DIMN Mo, O1EEDTSS)

Mahesh Dalal
Director

{DIN No. D0165912)
Mumbai :May 15, 2018

agini Vakil
CEQ & CFO
(DN Mo07732011)




IELCID INVESTMENTS LB TED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ERNDED MARCH 31, 2018 (R, In Lacs)
Note e L e
PR e FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PAARCH 31, 2018 MARCH 31, 2017
fncomn 10 .
I |Revenus from operations 0.gh 309
0, (Cimerincome 3,137.58 257057 I
. |Total Revenue (] 3.247.84 I57TH GG |
. |Expenses:
Errployes bensfits sapanio 11 24,44 2314
Depreciation and amortization expense L7 17.41 el Midi]
Other expenses 12 a5 18 el
Total expenses B7.23 G912
Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items I
V. |amd tax (0 - V) 3,160.61 AT 54
VI (Caceptonal itera - [3.15])
VIL |Profit before extracrdinary iems and tax [V - V1) o 36061 2,479.65 |
Vil |Extragedinary liems - -
¥, |Profit before tax (WI1- Will) 3,160,561 2,470 65
¥ |Tau expense:
(1) Current tax 14.00 1850
[2) Delerred tax 053 1.91
{3} Short [/ [Lecess) provision kar Earlier years 1.0 28 .51
Profit (Loss) for the period from continulng
Kl |operations [IK-K) 3,144.99 241867
KN |Profit/{boss) from discontinuing operations . -
Mith | Tax evpense of discantinuing operations |
Profit/{ioss] from Discontinuing operations (aftar
IV [ema) [Ki0-M000f . -
KV [Profit (Loss) for the period (31 + XK1V} 314499 2 418 567
MWl |[Earnbngs per equity share [in Rs.):
[1) Basic & Divied (Foce value ' 10 each) 1,572.49 1,209.33
Signifieant Accounting Policles 1
Motes are an infegral part of the financial statements
As per gur repart of even date For n behatf of the Board of Directors
for Rawl A. Shah & Assoclates
Charterud Accountants Feead
stration Mo.: 1250700 Varun Vakil——",
Direcior
DIt Mo, 01880755) "J\w
/ nakEeh Da ﬁpﬁ‘:miwﬂ
RawrA Shah, Propristar Director CEQ & Cra
Membership Me.: 116667 (DN Mo, BO1E5917) (DN Mo 07792011}

hMumbal :May 15, 2018

PMumbai :May 15, 2018




\ELCIEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CASHFLDW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 215T MARCH, 2018

l_H:s-ln Baca)

PARTICULARS 217 - 3018 201% « 2017
A CASHFLONY FROM OPERATIMNG ACTIVITIES
Nt Profiy bedore tae prd esiraordinary dems 3160061 AT RS
ddjusirapmts for;
Deprecation 1141 2088
Prioe poricd fem fpon-cash) - (0151
interest income {366} {8.0%)
[rvidend Inmoina [3,202.42] (246012
Predit on sale of Tar . (1104}
Profin f Loss on Sake of Long Tesm Inegsinsenis [S-H.B.E:l* [52.41)
fiperating Profit before changes in Operating Assets ~ |6B.EZ) e 25:-|
gacranze i Operating Azjets
Cther current assets {rUz) {1.86)
{75 .04) [20.11)
Trade & Other Payables 3,51 14.83)
Cosh pensratied fram Uperatons [#2,35) (B4.54)
incame lax pald (12,84} [33.51)
ash flow belosa Extracadinarny itom {8527} [128.45);
Extranedinary [lom | )
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [55.17) [11E.A45}
B. CASH FLOW FROM PNVESTING ACTIVITIES l
{increaze] § decregie i Long Term Loans and Advances 1|:I.|:ﬂ]r 345
Purchase of Froed Aasets - -
Sole of Fimed Assels 1200
Purchase of Investments 13,1'91.3!51 {1,070 55)
SalefAndemption of Investments il B E4%. A0
Interest received B.HA B3
[Huidend recend 312235 240617
10d.04 258.05%
MET CRASH FLUW RN ENVESTING ACTRVITIES
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANDNG ACTIVITIES
Dicidend and tax Paid 136,11} {1204
NET CASH FLOW FRIOME FINANCING ACTIVITHES 146.11] (1204}
D, NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUGALENTS (19, I-I!' | i 13757 -I:
Cash and Cash Equsvalent at 1he beginning of The year 13855 1198
Cush and Cash Eausvalent t the end of th yesr ! 12031 | 1sass

A per gur repart of ewver date
for Ravi A Shah B Ascociates
'[‘h.ﬂrrl-:rbd Accountbanis

Firmn Reegistratdian Mo,: 125079W

ﬁ'ﬂ/_,/

A Shah, Praprictor
Membership Mo.: 116667
Murmbai :May 15, 2018

Warun Wa
Mrector
(D4 Mo, D1BEDT5S)

Dralal
Drectar
ik No, G0L65912)

Ragsini Vakil
CEQ & CFO
(DIN No.07792011)

Bfumbal May 15, 20K

d of CFrectors

T




ELEID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018 {R=, In Lacs] |
Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 371, 2017

[ NOTE - 2 : SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
200000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
S000 Non-cummadatives Redeamaile

Preference Shases of s, 100/- each
TOTAL _ 25,00 25,0

20000 2000
5.00 5.00

Issued and Subscribod

200000 {Previpus Year 200000) Equity Shuras 20.00 20.00
of M. 20/ each, Tully paig g |
- TOTAL 40 20,00
(4] The details of Eguity Sharehaldars holding more than 4% shares
NO| NAME OF SHAREHOLDER AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 32, 2017
Mumber % Number %
1 | ndr. Amar Vakdl GATSD 12.34 BA7S0 52,38
2 | M. Amar Vakil [Earta of Amar Vakil HLUF) 15000 T.50 15000 7.50
3 | Mrs. Dipdka A, Wakil 30300 15.15 0300 15.15
A | Mdr. Varun A Vakil 27550 1378 27550 1
5| Mr, Nadir ). wahil G0 &.00 16000 8.0
G | M=, Amwita Vakil - | 12150 .08 12150 < .08

[BiRernariiation of the number of shaems aufstondemg at the beginming and at the sad of the repor ling et ;

Pasticulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 A5 AT MARCH 31, 2017
Mumber Rs. Number Rs.
ahares outstanding al Lhe beginning of the year O 20.00 00000 20,00
Shates outstanding at the end of the year i 200000 20,050 200800 ~ F0.00

el

R
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ELCID IMVESTMENTS LINITED

[fhss. In Lags)

Particulars

IHGT-E..S FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FON THE YCAR CHDED 3157 MARCH, 2018

[ AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 ; AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

MOFTF <3 ; RESERVE & SURPLLUS
GENERAL RESTRVE:
Balance as per last year's Balange Sheet 1,B05.00) 1.804,00
Agd: Transferred from Profic & Loss b - 1600
1,805,040 180500
SPECIAL RESERVE: [u/fs 451C of The Reserve Bank of india a
Act, 1934)
Balance & per last year's Balancesheel 3,005,000 2,520.76
Add: Transferred fram Profit & Loss A/ 40,00 £84.24
3,645,060 2,008.00
PROFIT AMND LOSS ACCOUNT
Cpening Balance 9 765137 7864 e
Augd: Profit after Tax 3,1-!:41.99._ 2 AN1B.67
12,5906.36 10,282.72
lati
Transfarred Lo Special Reserva GAG, O 484,24
Froposed Dividend 30.00 F0.00
Interim Daviddengd = =
Tax on Proposed Oividenad £11 611
Tax on fntarim Dividend - .
Trandferred to General Reserse | - 1.0
67G.11 521.35
| 12,230,26 8. 761.37
T TOTAL | 1768025 14,571,37
NOTE - d : CUMMEMT LIABILITEES a
Trade Payabiss 7.99 4.64
Qther Cogrinl Eialiililis
Due to Broker - 45
TS payable 0,046 o8
unclaimes Mividend 20 151 |
fusstanding Expensas - 0.8 |
2.66 — 251 1
Shert Tarm [rovigions
Proposed dividend 3000 30,00
Provision for Tax [Met of advance taxes paid) - =
Dividend Distribution Tax G.11 6.11
3611 3611
e _ —d
TOTAL . I R £6.77 4336 |




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

[

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

[Rs. In Lacs) |

Particulars A5 AT MARCH 31, 2014 AS AT MARCH 33, 2017
 NOTE -6 1 INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
MNON CLURRENT INVESTRMENTS { VALUIED AT COST)

gl Investments n Equity Instrpanents 2,003,04 1,842.67
b}  Inwestrment in Prefarence Shares 5o0.00 040,00
€] Fewvestreents in Debentures or Bonds 7.24 T4
d)  lweestrants in Mutual Funds 14,680.689 11,668.45
c¢]  Other mon cumreint Investments [AF Funds) 13876 147,81
fiI Inwestments in Veonture Capital 81.26 -

TOTAL NCHN OURRENT INVESTRMENTS i 17,410 E8 14,266,117

The Book Value and the Market Value of quoted Investrments Includes quoted shares, bonds and NAY of Units of Sdutueal

Funds as under:
2017 -2018 | 201G - 2017
|QUOTED 1715501 14,111.28
UNOUDTED 20442 154 B4
17,320.63 14,266,17 |
Market Value of Quoted Investments i 238,144 E3 320.862.50
TOTAL ‘_333.1114.33 320.862.50




ELCID [NVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORPING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

[fs, In Lacs)

Farticulars A5 AT MARCH 31, 2018 A5 AT MARCH 33, 2017
NOTE - 7 : DEFERRED 1AX ASSETS |NET)
Delerrad Tax Assots/Labikties) [Met)
Difference hetwesn written down value as per the 405 5 76
books of sccounts & Income Tax ' :
Deferred Tax Assots 15 178
__ Deferred Tax Liabifities 1.5 1.78
MOTE - 8 : NOM-CURRCNT ASSETS
Long Term Lozns & Advancges
|Unsecured and consldered pood)
Deposits 4500 50.00
Income due on Investment - -
Interest roceivable on Deposits 5213 aH0E
TOTAL a7.13 705
NOTE -9 : CURRENT ASSETS - N =
Cash & Cosh Eguivalents
Cash an hand .15 [0
Baance with Scheduled Bank in Current Accourd 53.21 27.30
Fieed Deposit with Bank 60,95 11219
(in Escrow account against Purchase of Investments)
120,31 139.55
Cfher Curfent Assers
Prapaid Cepenses 138 1.4%
Advance Income Tax{Nel of Provision) 413 638
Incame dug on linestmsent 344 0.55
Audvane fo Soall ER .00
Foet bvalale Trom Broker 4.23 l
1318 a4z
I
TOTAL s e 133.49 | _147.97

2
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o ~ Flon INVESTMENTS LIMITED -
MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

{Rs. in Laca) |
Particulars 2017 - 2018 | 2016 -2017
NOTE-10: INCOME o
Revenue from operations ! [
Interest 9.8 | E.09
TOTAL 9.86 | 8.0 |
Other Income
Dividend 3,202.12 2A80.12
Profit on sale of Investment {MNet] 34.86 53.41
Profit an sale of Fixed Assets 11.04
Deposit Forfeited 1.00 =
TOTAL 1,237.98 2,570.57
S — = =
MOTE-11 : EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPEMNSES
Salaries & Perguisibes 24,44 25.14
|
TOTAL 24.44 | - 23.14
INOTE -12 ; OTHER EXPENSES |
Advertizement expenses 1.22 0.90
Auditors! Repunaration
= Audit Fep 1.77 1.83
-Cortification Work 0.44 0.44
Advisory Fees 5.63 4,15
Annual Listing Fees 2.88 2,29
Daretinn 71,00
Fund Expenses - 1.44
Professional Fees 19.63 13.82
Mulor Car Expenses 5.26 2.8¢
Miscellamous Expanses .90 219
Directors fees 2.30 2.50
Printing & Stationery 211 1.08
(AT Expenze 1.24 -
TOTAL 45.38 . 55.11




P
ELCIE BV EFTMIENTS LIMITED

S —
HNOTES FORMING SRRT OF THE FINANCIL STATENV.INTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, XIS RS, in Leet} |
MOTE 5 : TANGIRLE ARSETS |

] GR055 ELOCK DEPRECIATION WET BLACK I

I_ |
Descriprion of Asets A5 DR hodivens | Sold PediaH A D | &5 0ny Latd Aol | B U a5 0n AL 0m |

Durirgthe |  Cirng the Daring the Durlng the
042047 YEAR i YA AL IniE AL Tt ) TEAR TEAR ES N ENE Yy R T

|, A, Rs. Ry Az, fis, Ris. 8 R R | L3
kiotor O ﬁ 145,58 E 14ELY 2482 i74% = #2135 154325 | 12167
TOTaAL [ 145.5% - = 1SE.5% I4.92 1141 wg 53 1433 12157
Prewvioicd Tots 24117 - 9658 14E.59 SREF Z0EE 95.£3 2453 _1aET | 14351

A



EH} INVESTRAEMTS LIMITED

WOTES FUNMING PAICTOF |HE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAN ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018 {fs. In Laes)
NOTE- 6: [NVESTMENTS |AT COST|
| - —l Mos ] |I FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE wEnk
NAME OF THE COMPANY """T{”"“”' Previous J::ﬁ ENDED 3157 | ENDED BiST
B L Year MARCH, 2018 | MARCH, 2017
|
WO CURRENT INVESTMENTS [ WALWED AT COST)
INVESTMENRTS IN EQLHTY INSTRUMENTS o
UHGLOTED
In Subsidiary Companies ;
Rutahar lnvbatenents & Tog Co Lhd. S0 5ch00 10 504 504
Sspiaswrar Imvestments B Tdg Co Lid. SO0 SO0 10 0.14 0.4
518 510
fn ther Companies :
Carfa Lid 50 S0 in ooz L K]
Farm Entesprises Lid 42 4 b i) B0 208
indian Aluminhum Co, Ltd 11 il 2 0.0z 00
Lambodar invt & Trading Co 1500 3500 i .16 LG
Pragati Chemicals vt Ltd 12000 17000 10 067 0,57
Slees Lad 300 300 10 083 083
Redins and Plastics Lid 26857 i i 58.59 -
Insilan Seaminse B Alloys 3in £ R T K in o3 G2
§0.47] 1.75
QUOTED :
Eipuity Shaires -
fzo Mobel lndia Limdted 200 200 in 0.28 028
Asian Paints L - 28313860 | 23333RE0 i LITG88 1,175.98
Apcotex Ingustries Lid. 1080 100 & 3LE5 3285
Rastolite [India) Lid. 100 411%4] 10 009 0.0
Augmall Finance Dank JiEa . 10 1875
Bajaj Fimsorv Ltd 252 : 5 13.43 e
Berger Paints {India] Lid 134400 134400 i 060 (.60
Bharat Forge Ltd 21E1 P15% Fi 13144 14,29
(Dusing the year bopus shares sued inthe ratio of 1:2)
Bharat Potradlum Corpn. Lid, 4200 11 611 12.6% 14 0%
[Duriang §he yoar borus shares Bsued 0 the ratio of 1:2)
Wirla Pricision Technalogios Limited 54 54 i (LD oo
Dinsch Lrd 61 B 10 117 15.91
Dr. Reddy Laboratony SR 500 5 2.2% b B
Eigher Motars Ltd 54 100 10 /.5 14.74
Eisel Propack Lid ) 7 2 020 0.0
Finolox Cablad Lid 35040 300 brd 0,01 01
Finoley ndustries Lid 750 TS0 10 0.18 0.1i8
Govind Ruhbar Lid 0 0o 10 011 k11
Great pifshares Lid, 2134 114 13 023 023
Hdfc Bank Ltd (PRAS] 1337 146% 1 14,064 13.74
HOFC Standzrd Life nsnranee Company Ltd 874 1 4,00 -
Haro WMot Corp Ltd 200 339 . .27 kB2
Hindales melustrips Lid i3 13 1 2.0 L LS
Hindustan Tin Waorks 2500 2540 10 1.00 1.60
Hitech Plast Lid. QLH_ TER0 Thia 10 0.75 .S
Heassirep Developmant Finance Corp LEd MR B2E 10 TR 923
| 00 Baavk Led 2724 = r B.78 .
| ICC Lombard General Insurance Company 11d 1E58 | [ 13 66




[ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YFAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

———

[FRs. I Lizes)

NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS AT COST| s o =
MNes. FDR THE YEAR | MDA THE YEAR
MAKE DF THE COMPANY Nui:.::r!ﬂl Prowiout U;HLEI:Z CNDED 3157 | EBNDED 3157
' ¥oar MARCH, 2016 | MUARCH, 2017
[Inelfan Hotals Co. Ltd, - 3000 7500 | THEEE 16D
Indian Seambesy EnteTprise T3 T4 i .00 0.od
iiflan Seardess Motals Tubes Lid 27ES I7ES 5 114 i34
infosys Technolopy Lid 0G4 3200 H 521 544
Interglnbse Aviation ltd 15 1153 1d 7,32 10,35
Hatak Mahindra Bark Lid 1845 1625 g 1379 19.63
Larsem & Toubro Ltd 4450 200 . 3602 BE5.02
[[uaring: the year boius Shares fesued in the ratio of 1:3) E
Largen & Toubrg LTD 1053 J02 2 10.80 1080
{During the year bonus shares issued in the ratio of 1:2)
rafatial industvies Lid 173 i73 10 0. 0.70
Mahindra Life Sepace Developers 1475 1180 1 1.03 017
Manali Saameki india Lo 1y - l 5 9.03 |' -
Fedronel LG Lid 2078 - pn 515 -
Mavin Fluorine Interrational Lid 1758 s 2 LR | 011
{during the pravieus year stock 2pBt from Ra. 10/ Lo B2/}
irower Grid Corpervatipn of nelia Lid 2855 5% | A 10 147 3,47
Prime Sacurities Lid. 20 00 5 0,05 005
Quess Corp L Ga3 - b Li] LaG -
Raymand Ltd a25 825 10 l 040 040
Refiance Capdtal Lid EE 4] EELY 10 .0 (i 1
\ Rebianca Communications Lid G702 G2 5 1,92 1.92
Rellarse Industries Lid 2GRS LThR 10 2.74 i |
[During the year bonues shares fsssed in the rato of 1:1]
Relance infrastucturs Lid LTLF) o2 10 h36 0.3h
Relianees Homs Finanoe 335 10 0.0
[ruaring the yoar a5 per scheme of sirangacsent Lully pald up
equity share of Reliznoe Home Financs Limited jasied Tor
ey 1 Tully pafd up equity share cach hald in feliance
Capital Lid.]
Refizece Puwer Lid, 1675 1675 1 003 003
Rodta India Lid B0O0 qon 10 oy EFy
Baskns A Plasties Lid o 40714 10 - ~ T.A0
Shri Ginesh Mills Lid, 268 260 10 0,18 0,18
Stare Annk D India a L b 1 H . 1471
Sun Pharma Ady Resesrch Oo. Lid. 2000 1000 1 013 .13
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co. Lid. [PP -0.50) 4ED 480 1 iz 0.32
Jun Fharmaceuticais r0on 000 1 20051 20,53
Sun PARarmaceuticals Lrd a6 2419 L 19.32 19.59
Suran ERerpy Lid. 1200 1200 1 .08 .08
Taneja Aerospace 100 108 5 (| ]
Fada Chemlenls l Gid BJ4 10 £.8a 0580
Tata Cansediancy Senvices Lid o Ana 1 - \ 1350
Tata hfotors L1 5100 EL1CO 2 2.58 259
Tata Fower Too Ltdd 29100 29300 1 353 3534
Tata Sponge lron Lid, FLEL 200 1 oar 027
Tata 5ieel Lid 4304 3556 10 a4z 103 I|
Taty Stae| Ltd [Parily Paid) Fi . i 044 :
Taal Enbisrprises Lid, i? 12 10 0.00 (L1 ]
TCS Ed i}' 35 35 1 ooE 20d
The Great Eastern Shipging Co. Ltd - B0 S 0 .92 0,93
Tramspek Industries Lhd 2550 2550 10 166 1 66
| Ultra Tach Coment 40 | 40 0 002 0.02
o G0k iq . 1545 |

| United Spiriks Lyd

T




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES FORMENG PART OF THE FINARCIAL STATEMCENTS FOR THE YLAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018 {’s, In l.m::]
NOTE -6: INVESTMENTS [AT COST) ' -
Was. FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE YEAR
NAME OF THE COMPANY ”“f"““' Previous | e | ENDED 31T | ENDED 3157
i Year U MARCH, 2018 | MULARCH, 2087
 Wipra Ltd DS R000 4000 | 2 652]  6.52
[Barlng tha year benus shares lssued o the ratlo of 1:1)
Eoni|th Airla Ltd 161 b 1 011 g.11
Futliite Indusirees Lid 1000 10050 1 S1.ET LR
193738 1935.70
TOTAL (a] 2003.04 1847 .63
INVEETMENTS IN FREFERENCE SHARES {Qaoted)
Tata Capital Limsbed (7,53 Non-convertible Prefercnce shares 54,000 50,000 1,000 50000 00,00
TOTAL (b] 500,00 500,60/
ANVESTMENTS IN DEBENTLURES OR BOND{Quated)
Batlon al Highway Authorsity of India {15 yr) 714 7i4 1000 7.14 7.14
TOTAL g 7,14 7.14
IMVESTMENTS I MUTUAL FUNDS: [Ouated
Birls Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout Iiq99 L1459 p 1] 15.00 15,00
firla Adwvantage Pund - Dividend Payout 10131880039 16283 15283 R 11J 15.00 15,00
Birla Irscoeme Plus [Grawth ) EFELE] Jia43 1] 10.00 10.00
Birlzs MIP Growth 135104 23510 1] 3500 35,00
ftirlm Sum Life 55 Fund - Dividend Payaut 21142 21142 10 &.0D 6.0
Birla Sun Life Dynamiz Bond Fund Ratall Growih S87T4AR 587748 1ad 100.00 100, 3
Rivla Sun Life Floting Bate Fund LT Growth 118544 118144 10 160000 1000
Dirla Sien Lite Floting Rate Fund LTP Growth FY 100 400417 | ADDALT 106 [ T16.36
Birio Sun Life Froathne Coulty Div Relovestinenl 457 173 457 b 1 188.27 10757
Birla Suen Lile Midcap Fund Div Payoun G716 GTALG 10 15.00 15.00
Birla Sunlife 95 Fund D Payout FY 100 A% o9t 100 1047 o7
Birla Sunlife MIP i Wealth25 Plan Growth Ra5IE E4526 10 15.00 15,00
BAL medium term pl growth regular 1084734 1014734 pLi) 150,00 150,00
56t Bladorock Bquity Fund Reg Pian Div Relnvestmeant 124177 166,800 io ipa.32 B2.63
5P Blackrock lndia TIGER Fund Div Payoul 256,756 258,756 10 40.00 a0.00
5P Blackrock Top 100 Equity fund - dividand payout 415666 415666 10 ThO0 F6.00
DEM SLACKROCK U5 FLENIBLE EQ FUND-DIRECT PLAN DIV 148,654 148,654 i Ahn 35,15
Frenkdin india Bluechip Fundg- Dividend Reimvesimant 44454 A7RI9G 10 15017 135,04
Frankiin India Prima Fund - Dividend Payout 3FiM 37171 10 FiER ] 1.00
FRANKLIN (MDA PRIMA FUND DIRECT GROWTH 56371 e 100 E75.00 ITE00
Frankin tndia Saving Plus Fund Quarniarky Dly Payaut 1585747 | 15BGT42 10 165.38 16536
FT india Dynamic PE Ratio Fund Div Reineesmantd 31477 325533 in 21567 20177
FT BNDIA MONTHLY INCOME PLAN B GROWTH Xigta 221074 il 350 35.00
H D F € Balance Fund (Dividesd] 57515 L i .00 GO0
H B F C Equity Fund - Dividend Payout R 13366 16 10.00 14,00
H 0 F C Eguity Fund = Ddvidend Man 152536 152530 i 46 Bl G626
H i F C Floting Rate Inconse Fund STPL B Monthiy SO5 18464 SGE18EA 10 S17.03 51203
H [ F C Mutizal Fund WP Long Plan Growth W77 3B17FT 10 550 L5.00
HOFC CASH MAGARMENT FU TREASURY ADY &L GROWTH JEEINA1D | 18044151 11l AL 543782
HDFC Growth Fund - Dhidend Peipaut ! 23730 23730 i 0o 10000
HOFC LARGE CAP FUND - REGULAR GROWHT PLAN 1000 1000 10 [+ R 010
HOFC Multiple yiedd Fund Growth 1437602 14362 1 2500 245,08
HOFC Top 200 Fund - Dividend Fayout 41508 | 341806 in 131.00 131.00



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

W

WOTES FORMNG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T AARCH, 2018 HE;:. In Lﬂ:si
NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS AT COST|
[ B I
Mos. FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE YEAR
MANLE €IF THE COMPANY "“‘;f;:'""'" Pravious u'::f; ENDED 315T | EMNDED 3157
Foar PAARCH, 2018 MARCH, 2017
HDFC TOP 200 FUND MRECT GROWTH 103181 | 103181 100 | szso0|  3rs.o0
ICECE Pru Income opportimiting Retail Growih 1038317 | 1018317 10 14500 145.00
ICHC] Prirdeatial corgorate Bond fund Repmalar Plan Growth 21312330 22720 b} e 33249
1CIE Prudentias Dyanamis Plan Dieldand 1E5843 1E6E43 1 A5.00 35.00
ICIC) Pruedential Focus Blunchip Fg Fund Ratall Biv 449554 d4a588 ih 51 .00 51.00
BEACH 'Prudentisl fAlp feg Plan Growth 280414 JBOS1B 10 4000 AQ.0D
1CCI Prudential Saving fund Plan A Growth B75E3 57543 10 101.05 161.0%
ICH Prugential Saving Fund REG Plan Growth n4519 Q4519 10 150,00 160,00
ICICT PRUDENTIAL TOPL0D FUND DIRECT GROWTH 149602 1456a02 105 175,00 37500
IDFC Classic EI:II.IH'!I' Flan Driw 17351 27351 10 C.00 5.0
IDFC Money Maneger lnvestments Plan Out Dividend [Reg I‘Ja1 LI 9262322 1 93,24 83.24
ROTAK BOMND SHORT TERM GROWIH 2633819 2633810 0 GIOS BOG.GO
RELIANMCF EQUITY QFPFORETUNITIES FUND IRECT GROWTH 11T66G 117666 10 QD B0
Relance Growth kund -Heta ik Dividend Plan 20178 20078 i0 1000 16,00
Reflanee Growdh Fund -Retail- Plan Died Kedmyst 163470 148246 10 91,77} Ta.43
RELIAMCE 1D B SMALL CAP FLIRD DY 5000 175000 1] 1750 17.50
Roliance Visien Fund Retall Plan - Dividend Man 15152 15152 10 1003 10.00
% 0t depnum Global Fund Dividend 1403 71403 0 20,04 20,00
Sundaram BNP Paribas Select Foous Dividend 17EBES GGG 10 15,00 25.00
LT Qpp Fund (0P Payour) 25036 Tiahihn 16 100.04 100,090
TOTAL [d) 14680,65 11668.45
OTHER NON CURRENT INVESTRENTS: (U rrbotoed]
[BIE Farpds]
India Business Exceliency Fund B 10004 62500 1,000 300,00 1000
I Fisincial Prop Fund o0 1000 10000 AR 76 a7.31
TOTAL [a) _138.76 147.91
INVESTIMENTS IN VENTLRE CAPITAL
Entpurilsh Fund &1F | ED - 1O RYZD
TOTAL {f) | 8116 000
TOTAL [atbeiedee) Total Ks. 1741088 14266.13




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE -1:  SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply
with all mandatary Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered of India and the relavant

provizons of the Companies Act, 2013,

METHOD OF ACC TING:

a} The preparation of the financial statemenis require the Management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabRities [including the contingent llabilities)
and the reported Income and expenses during the reporting period. The Management believes that the
gstimates wsed in the preparalion of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The differance
between the actual resulls and the estimates are recognized in the period In which the results are known/
materialized.

b} The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current year, If material,
are shown under ‘prior period adjustrents” In the Profil & Loss Account.

FIXED ASSETS:

Tangible Fixed Assets
The “Gross Block” of fiked assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes, duties and other

identifiable direct expenses.

P 10N
The company iz charging on WDV method basis and depreciation has been worked out as per the

Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013.

[ LA P RS, s = i SR

An azsel is treated a5 Empaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. ﬂn impairment
sy is chiarged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset Is identified as impaired. The
impairmont loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of

recoverable amount.

INVESTIMIEMTS:
Investments beld by the company are of Mon Current in nature, and are shown at cost. Provision for

diminution in the valee of Mon Current investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in

Lhe apinion of the management.
Current investments, if any, are stated at the lower of cost and fair value, considered category wise.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds s
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of investments and Is determined on a Weighted

fverage Cost basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

All income and expenditures are accounted on accrual basis, Dividend income on investments are accountad
for wher the right {0 receive the payment is established.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION:
a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax.

?‘.. Provision for current income tax is made on the basis ol relevant provisions of the Income tax act, 1961 as
applizable to the financial yoar.
¢ Deferred tax charge or credit and correspondingly deferred tax asset or liability is recognized using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date,




i) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences. belng the
difference batween taxable income and accounting income that arfginate in one period and are capable of

reversal in one or more subsequent perinds.

PROPOSED DIVIDEND:

Dividends propased by the Board of Directors are provided in the accounts pending approval sl the Annual
General Mesting,

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES;
These are consistent with the generally accepted accounling plactices.

Other information required by Schedule Hil, Part Il of Companies Act, 2013 relating to employee s, Imports,
Exports, Expenditure in forelgn currency and earnings in exchange are not given as the same are not

applicable.

alle oSt ekt ol

13. Terms/ Rights attached to each class of Eguity Shares:
The Company has one cass of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- each. [ach shareholder is eligible for

onez vote per share held, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be
entitled to recelve any of the remaining assets of the Company after distribution to preference sharehalders,
However, no preference shares exist in our case. The distribulion will be in propartion to number of egquity

shares held by the shareholders.

14. Tax amounting to Rs, 1.07 {Previous Year Bs. 0.80) has been deducted at source on income from interast.

15. Auditor” s Remuneration includes ;
| Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
| Audit Fees [ 177 1.83
L Certification work ' 0.44 0.44
| Total 2.21 2.27

16. The activity of the Company is that of investment only henoe, AS-17 s not regquired to be mentioned,

17. Earnings per shares as required by A5-20 the following disclosure is given beiow:-
| B

EARNMNING PER SHARE (EPS) .
_ - . o - 2017-2018 2016-2017
Profit after Taxation 314499 | 2418.67
" No. of Equity Shares ' 200000 | 200000
~ Nominal Value of per shares _d_ 1o _ 10
Basic and Diluted Earning per share of 1572.49 | 1:09.33 '
ks 10/- each (in Rs.) i

18. Intérest income consists of interest Rs, 5.65 for F.Y, 2017-18 on loan of Rs 45.00 given to RG
Industries Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of interest Income made till

Piarch 31, 2018 amounts o Bs. 52,13,

19, BGalance taken of following party subject to Confirmations -

N’ _ 5 i‘l'.._ o Parl.;lr Name - _| _Amount '
1 | RGlindustries Pvtitd (loan+interest) | 97.13
L2 | IMFnancialPropertyfund | 3876




20. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises;

There are no dues o Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2018, This information, as
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been
determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
COMpanty,

21. Information on related party transaction as required by Accounting Standard — 18 for the year ended on
315! March 2018,

Particulars Directo|  Company Controlled by |
rs Directars / Subsidiaries
Dividend Recd.-Asian Paints id. - 2916.32
Managing / Executive Director's [ 16.50 -
Relative Salary !
Sitting Fees 1o Directors 2.30 -
SUBSIDIARIES:

1. Suptaswar Investments and Trading Co. Lid,
2. Murahar nwesbnenls and Trading Co. Lid

KEY MANAGERMENT PERSOMNMNEL: Ragini Varun Vakil

DIRECTORS:
Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil, Ketan Chatrabhuj
Kupadia, Dipika Amar Vakil & Ragini "."E_urun Wakil

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL:  Varun Amar Vakil

COMPANIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECTORS / RELATIVES:
Asian Paints Ltd, Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pragati Chemicals Lid, Lambodar Investments & Trdg. Co. Ltd,,

Muorabar Invt, & Trdg. Co. Lid,, Suptaswar Invt, & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Vikatmey Cantainers Lid.

Relatad Party relationship is as identitied by the Company and relied vpon by the Auditars.

22 Disclosure under Part B of Schedule M1l of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the
extent applicable ta the company.

23, Previous year's figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever necessary

SIGNATURES TO NOTES
As per our repart of even date For and on behalf of the Board
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No.:12507 %W
\rarun \raH

__,..-"/ Director

N 018B0753)
vi A. Shah, Proprietor Eﬂ?
Ragini Vakil

embership No.116667 Mahesh Dalal
urmbai, May 15, 2018 Director CEQ & CFD
DIN Die5912



ELCID INVESTRMENTS LIMITED

Scheduls to the Balance Shoat of a Non-Ranking Financlal Company

[as riquired in berms of Paragraph % BB of Mon Banking Financlal Companles | Mon Deposit ceepling or

Holding] Companies Prudentlzl Nerms {Resene Bank Directions, 2007]

[Rs.infacs)
PARTICULARS
B T —— S S SS—_—— v
| |Uabifity Side: L L | |
P O ¥
1] |Loany and Advances ayaled by the NOFC's Anbunt Amaunt
inclusve of interest actrsed therson but not Chart - standing Overdines
pid
[a) Bebentures | Secwred HIL KL
¢ Ung=cured
[Other than fallmg wathin the
meaning of public deposity) il MIL
(b} Dreforerd Lredity Mk ML
I| {c]Term Loans Hl, KIL
|d] intar-carperate lnans and bosrowing UL HiL
i} Commercial Papet HIL HEL
(i} Deher Loans (specilic nature) ML HiL
Assot side: B
Aot
ﬂ%titlﬂdiﬂ!
3) Broak-up value of Loans and Advances including bilfs
recaivabbos [Other than those incladed s (4] bebaw]:
{o) Secured KL
Hib) Unsecured 45
3] |Breakosp of Leased Asselc and stock on hire and

other assets counting towards AFC activities

|

{I] Lease assets including leage ientails under
sundry debiors:
{a} Finamnciol lpase
() Operating lease
{ii] Stock on hirg including hire chaspes under sundry
debtors:
[a] fsseds on hire
{b] Aepossessed Asieis
{iif) Other lens cownting bowands AR aeliities
[} Loars wihera assets have been repassessed.

- j (b} Loans ather than (a} abave

ik
MHIL

HH.
LA

ik
MIL




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Schedule to the Bolance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financlal Company
[ reguired in Lernis of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Banking Finanglal Companles [ Mon Deposit Accepting or
Helding] Companies Prudontial Norms [Reserve Bank Diroctions, 2007)
[Re.in Lacs]
PARTICULARS
4] |Braah-up of Investments;
Current Investments:
1. Cmspted |
i} Shires @ |a) Equity ML
|| [B] Preferancs HAL
fii) Debantuses and Boads HiL
e} Units of mutual funds MEL
[iv} Government Securitias N
ﬁ [v) Orthers [please specify)
2. Unquoted: 1
{ih Shares : (2} Eguity ML
|| (5] Prefeisnce HEL
l [ii) Debentures and Bpnds HIL
[ii] tlariis of muteal funds ML
|l Genpermment Securiting ] ML
ivh Cthavs plegse specifyl Ml
|
Long Term Investmionts { i
1. Dasdtod §
|| ) Shares ; [a) Equity 1,937 38
b} Peefurence S0,
[n) Dpbendures and Hond .14
{idly Usits of mutued funds 146ED.6GE
[ivh Government Securiiies i,
v} Dthers (plaase speciy] ‘| '| ML
[AJF Funds) 136,76
L {Werture Nund) H1.26
\I Lt e {
(1] Shares ; (3} Eguity 45 66
(bl Prelesence a
{idf Debentires and Bonds ML
(i) Linins of mutwal funds HIL l
(i} Rovprnment Secunitied HEL
[v] Dthers [phease specdy i il
— — bk ]
ET- Emnmﬁmﬁiu ﬂ:@lhm Msﬁ;lu:m&e w"ﬁm an:tidtrnhé;___ _‘:_ _F_:__
Armount net of provisions
ool Tecured Ungacurad Totish
Jrosesi
1. Related Parties
o) Sulrsdearics ML ML MEL
18] Companies i U S8 gronlg HIL L HIL
{clther related parties HiL Sl Ml
2. Other than related parties. ML il il
_ |
Tatal ) ML | KL HIL




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Schedule bo the Balance Sheot of a Mon-Banking Financlal Company

fas required bn termis of Paragraph 8 B0 of Non Banking Flnancial Companles | Non Deposit Accepting or
Holding)] Companles Prudentlal Norms [Reserse Bank Directions, 2007)

||_ [Rg.in facs)
| I
PARTICULARS
InvEstor group-wise clascificalion of all inyestments (Current and dnng Teem} In shares and sacuritiog {Both guotod
&) andunguoted]
Catase ;’r:::: "::‘;:i Baak Valua {Nat
i P of Providlons) |
value ar NAY
1, Riluted Partles
(8] Subsidiaries - 519
{B) Commpanias i the Lanse groug - -
fcl Other refated parties 317,226,438 1.334.50
2. (her than related partles 20,516.35 16,065, 20
| Total  33B,144.43 17,410,588
71 |Other hformation |
Particulars o Aunreunit funicnin|
L) Gross Mor-Performing Assets l
(o) Redated partles ML HiL
ik} Oulver than related parties | MiL ML
|| (1] Mt Hon-Parfarming SAssets
{a} Refated parties ML ML
[0 Other than refated partios MiL HIL
i) Asgens acquired in 2atesfaction of dobls hIL ML
Far & alf of the
g S “a‘
ks U=
Varan Uuldl.—r"'"‘.ﬂr:‘_
Director
No. D1EBI759] M
fzhesh Dalal Rapind Vakif
Directors CED B Crd

(DIN N, 00165932}
Mumbai :May 15, 2018




10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road

Ravi A, Shah & Associates Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056
Chartered Accountaits +91 22 2613 5613 ; 491 98190 63558

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
ELCID INVESTMEMNTS LIMITED

Eeport on the Consolidated Financial Statemaents
We have audited the accompanying consalidated financial statements of ELCID INVESTRENTS LIMITED

{"the Holding Company”) and s subsidiaries (the holding company its sebsicianies topether referred to
as “the group”), which comprize the Consolidated Balance Sheet as af March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the vear then ended, the Cash Flow Statement for the yvear then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and pther explanatory information (hereinafter refarred to as
"ronsolidated financial statements™)

Managpement's responsibility for the Financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as
“thie Act™) that give a truo and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows af the Group in accordance with the accounting prinoples
generally accepted i India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts] Rules, 2004, The respective Board of Directors af the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safepearding the assets of the Group and subsidiary
cormpanies and for preventing and detecting fraeds and other irregularities: the selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reazonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounfing records,
relovant to the preparation and presentation of the finencial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frasd or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforosaid.

1] s R nsibili
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
adit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into acoount the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Apditing specified under section 14310}
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

A audit involves performing procedures to obtain sedit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
he consolidated financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
'_’;Iu_r__iing the assessmant of the risks of materizl misstatemaent of the consolidated financial statements,



whether due ta fraud ar error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in
crder o deslgn audit procedures that are approphiate in the crcumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Holding Campany's Directors, as well as evalualing the overall presentation of the
financial statemants.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained by us and audit evidence obtained by ather
auditors in terms of thew reports referred to Other matters paragreph below s sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on consolidated financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act In the manner so reguired and give a true

and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

al in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March
31, 2018

b} in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the consolidated losses far the
yvear ended on that date;

c) irn the case of the Consolidated Cazh Flow Statement, of the consclidated cash flows for the year
endod on that date,

her r

We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidianies, whose financial statement reflect total
assets of Re. 8124.77 lakhs as at 31st March, 2018, total revenues of Rs. 1512.80 Yakhs and total profit
after tax of Rs. 1486.27 lakhs for the year then ended, as considered in the consolidated financiai
statements, These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidlaries and our report in
terms of sub-sections (3] of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as 1 relates to the aferesaid subsidiaries, is
based solely on the report of the other auditor.

Dur opinion an the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Lepal and Repulatary
Requirements below, 15 not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors,

eport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremaents

I. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audil gud un Ue consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other Matter’
paragraph, we report, to the extent As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our awdit of aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

B} In our opinion, praper books of account as reguired by law relating to preparation of the
afaresaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those bocks and the reports of the other auditors,

¢l The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose ol preparation of the consolidated financial

ﬂ?, statement,



d} In our opinion, the aforesald caonsolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts)
Ruies, 2014; as applicable

e} O the basis of writhen representations received from Lhe directors of the Haldlng Company as
on March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Halding Company and the
report of the statutary auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the Directors of any such
company are disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appainted as a Director of that
company in terms of Sub-section {2) of Section 164 of the Act.

fil  With respect (o |he adeguecy of the internal financial contrals aver financial reporting of the
Halding company and its subsidiaries and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure 1" and;

g} With respect ta the other matters to be included in the Auditors® Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
infarmation and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideratian of the
report of the other suditors on separate financial statements a5 alse the other financial
infarmation of subsidiaries, as noted in the "Other Matter’ paragraph:

i, the Growg has does not have pending litigations which would impact i3 financial position
i. the Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable logtes
fii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required te be traonsforred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group

Jor RAWT A, SHAH & ASSOCIATES
red Accountants

W\ﬁh’ fiad., o )
awwm:;r/il

v |Membership No. 116667 o 2
irm Reg. No.:125079W ' P
MUMBAI: May 15, 2018 '




10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road,

Ravi A Shah & Associates. Vile Parle West, Mumbal — 400056
Chartered Accountants +91 22 2613 5613 ; +91 98190 63558
rasazsnciales@email.com

Anpesure 1 referred to in paragraph 2{f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
feqguirements’ of the Dur Report of even date to the members of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED on
the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2018,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolideted financial statements of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIBITED
{“the Holding Company”} as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2018, we have awdited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries,

Management's Hesponsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and b5 subsidiaries, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining intersal financial controls based on the internal controls over financial
reparting crberia established by the company considering the essential components of internal controls
stated In the Guidance Mote on audit of Internal Finandal Controls Cver Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAH). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controts that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o the respective
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timefy preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the At

Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an apinion an the company's internal financial controls over financial
reparting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financal Controls Over Financial Reporting [the "Guidance Nate™} issved by the ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by |CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10} of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of india, Those Sandards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethieal
reguirgments and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether adeguate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controis
operated effectively in all material respects. Qur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectivensss.
O awdit of inkernal financial cantrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
Internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weaknoss exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of interral condrol based on the asseszed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the asseszsment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained and sudit evidence oftained by other auditor in terms of their report
R%eﬁ?i’md to In the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and approprizte to provide a basis for our
it opimion on the company’s internal financiat contrals system over financial reporting,



Meaning of internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal finencial controls over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance rogarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financlal
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies. A
company's internal financiol controls over fimancial reporting includes those policies and pm!;g::lllres that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and f.ai:'['. flect the
transactions and dispositions of the assots of the company; (2) provide reasonahle a:ism'am:g that
transactinns are recorded ds necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in acmrdén;;g with
genarally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company ;aré_ being
made only in accardance with autherisations of management and directors of the comgany; and {3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unawtharised acquisition, use,
or disposition af the company’s assets that could have a material effect an the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal imancial controls over financial reporting, Including the
possibility of collusion or improper management cvernide of contrals, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evalpation of the internal
fimancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditians, or
that the degree af compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Dpinian

ln our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Holding
Company and its subsidiary companies, have in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and swch internal financial cantrols over financial reparting
were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the imternal controls over financial
raporting criterin established by the company considering the essentlal companents of internal contrals
stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Conlrals Ower Flnancial Reporting ssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Other Matters:
O aforesald report under Section 143(3){i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating eHeFtivenEss of

the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to two subsidiary companies, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditar of such companies incorporated in India

{ A, SHAH & ASSOCTATES
Ered Accountonts

ravi A.Mﬁ;a;t:/ |

Tembership No. 116667
irm Reg. No.: . 125073
RMUMBAIL Moy 15, 2018




E‘Iumhai s May 15, 2017

ELCI Dl IN‘U"ESTMENTS LIMITED
S fﬂNSEILI DATED BJ\LANEE SHEF_T .A.E- AT EIFI' MARCH, 2018
—————— . (s wiars) |
Note ] asarmarciss, | AsATMARCH21
Particulars i ! !
2018 20L7
I, [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital c2 20.00( 20,00
Reserves and surplus C3 25782.78 21187.54
Current liahilities Ca
Trade payables 1B 693
Other current lizbilities 2.95 272
Shiart-term provisions 50,20 3679
TOTAL 25,866,650 21,253.594
Il. [ASSETS
[ Non-current asscts
Fixed assets
Tangible zssets 5 107.02 124.03
MNon-current investments B 25363 37 20638 B2
Deferred Yax assets [net) c7 1.25 1.78
Long-term loans and advancas CE 47,13 87.11
Current assets L@
Cash and cash equivalents 264,51 270,94
Shwri-lerm loans and advances 1145 1045
Other current assets 17.87 10.81
TOTAL 25, 864.60 £1,253.94
Significont Accounting Policles Ci
Notes are an integrol part -.1_;'__ the financiol staternents
As per owr report of even date or and.ap behall of Liszm of Directors
For Rawi A, Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants mﬁ'{ft
Varun "u’idnl
Director
DM Mo, DIEATT5) M
Ravi|A Shah, Proprietor Rﬁr
Tiem Mo, 1 11666T Mahesh Dalal Ragini Vakil
Mrector CEQ & CFO
{DIN Mo. 00165912) {DIN Mo. 07792011}

Pumbai @ May 15, 2017




‘7 L ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED !
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FROFIT & LDSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018 (RS, IM LAKWS )
| Mote Ne.
Particulars 2017 - 2018 1016 - 2017

Incama; cig
Revends from operalions 22511 1761
Othaer fncome 4,738.13 2,676.78 |
Total Revenue 476064 3,694.40
Expengis;
Frployes hroaofits expensse Ci1 .44 | 23.14
Deprecistion znd amortization expents 5 1866 | 24.36
Dther expenses ci2 53.22 | G255 |
Total expenses 2 a5,33 110.05 |

W |
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary Rems and tas [i0- %) A,664.32 3,584.35 |
Expeptional ivems e {1.66]{ (0,15}
Profit before extraprdinary items and tax [V - V1) 4, 665.97 3.584.50
Extraordinary Hems = - i
Profit bofore tax (Wi V) . 4665497 | F,564.50 |
Tax axpense: B |
{1) Current rax 33.00 | 34.40
{2} Deferred tax 0.53 | 181
13] Shortf[Excess) provision of earlier vear 109 | 32.15
Prafit [Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X]) # 4,631.35 | 3,514.05
Frofitfiloss) from discontinuing operations | .
Tax pense of discontinuing operations -
Profit/{loss} fram Discontinuing operations (after tao) [KiI-%iil) n - | a
Peofit (Loss) for the periad 4,631.35 | 3,514.05 |
Earnings per aquity share {in Rs.j | |
{1} Basic & Diluted (Face value ™ 10 sach) 17 2,315.68 | 1,757.02

|

i

Significant Accounting Falicies
Motes are an integral part of the financial statements

As par our report of even daie
For Ravi A, Shah & Associatos
Chartered Accoundants

Firm R tion No.: 125075W

Ravi Alshah, P:q:rir”eg/_ﬂ

Itam No. : 116667

Blumbad ; May 15, 2017

For o, anﬁehaﬂraf[n;fu‘dafﬂfmﬂnrs
Rt V=

Varun UEM

¥irector
{DEN Mo, D1RIOT5S)

Mahesh Dalal

{DIN NO. 00165912)
Director

Miumbal + May 15, 2017

Ragini Vakil |I
CED & CFO
{DiN No. 07792011)




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOUDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018

s

lins, IM LAKHS

| _ Particulars 2017 - 2018 } 1016 - 2007
A CASHELOW FROBA DPERATING ACTIVITIES |
Nat Profit before oo and oxtracrdinary Hams #665.97 i084.50
{raents for ;
Nepeetistion 1101 l 2436
pnerost & Dividond [reome (4,638.01) (3, 560,73}
Erporias T.B4 7.4
Brior Period Adjuslments - {15}
Profit f Loss on Sale of Long Torm fvesimenis 1124.63) [122.63)
Prodit on sale o5 Car - [11.04)
Operating Frofit bedore changes in Dpesbting Asets I68.82] Li‘ﬂ.l'slr
{Increase] f decrease in Dpsrating Alssly
Othatr current assets {7.01) L {186}
:;'5.4]:]1 [E0.11}
g0 (G.0s}
167 14) e (BE.23)
Incimmie Tax pod [1B.85] {38.68)
Cash flow befars Extraprdinary ltem {A5.5E] (125 EFH
M1 CALH FLOW FROM DPCRATING ACTIVITIES [85.42] [125.67)[
0. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITRES
Inerease] f decrease in Long Term Loans and Adaances [1.51) B.96
Furghase of Invgstments 5,214.00) {4, 4i0.05)
Sabe/Medemption af Irvestments BHOLTT 1,188.97
Exprnses [7.B4) 0.02
Sale of Fixed Assely L 12.00
Interest received 2251 5.25
Dividond recsived 4,535 713 3 A455.6H
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 15.66 aGa. 12
CASH FLOW FROM FINAKRCING ACTIVITIES
Mulromd pnd tay patd 136.11) \ ik m:\
MET CASH FLOW FROM FRAKCENG ACTIVITIES (3611} (12.04)
[ NET INCREASE I8 CAS1H AND CasH COUNVALENTS [1ih.a%) 327.11
Cank and Cash Equevalent at the boprning of tha year 37004 4328
Gaih and Cash Fauivalont ol the ond of the oo .57 270,28
Far and Yalf af the Doard ireclian

LEHIHHHH'I: ay 15, 2007

Diractor

Tm.mm;
flatesh Da

Directar
{0 Mo, BOLESDLT)

v -

Mumthal ; May 15, 3017

%w\ﬂﬁ}

|28 Mo, O7752011)




|| ELCID INVESTRMENTS LIMITFI

|_ MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 0N 2157 MARCH, 2010 [RE, IN LAKHS]

Paetioultars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
018 2017
NOTE - C2 : SHARE CAPITAL - I
Auihorsad
00000 Equity Shares of Rs 10y sach 2000 20,00
5000 e cumplative Redeernable Preference Shares of Rs 5.0 500
TOTAL 25,00 _25‘_:]-9_
esued and Subscribed
200000 EOLITY SHARES OF Re. 10/ each fully paid up 20,00 F0D
(Provviows Year 200000]
TOTAL 2000 20,00

[A]The details of Equity Shereholders holding more than 54 shares:

KO, | KAME OF SHAREHDLDER Asat 315T MARCH, 2018 As 9t 35T MARCH, 2017
|
Number %W Number| |
har. fmar Vakil BATH0 3230 BATS0 3238
Wi, Aamar Wald! [HUF) 15000 7.50 L5000 7.50
pdrs. Dipia A vakil 30300 15,15 }l:IJEII:Ii 1515
S, Wgrun A, Vakil TS50 13,78 7554 13,78
e, Madr 3, Viakkil 16000 B00 15000 B.00
i Ms. Amrita Vakil 12150 6,08 12150 608
(BIReccnciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the begmaing 2nd &l the end of the reporting period
T Asal 3151 MARCH, 2018 | Asat 3151 MARCH,1017
Number Hs. Mumber Ri. !
Shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year 200,000 20.00 200,000 20,00
|Shires mursanding at the eod of the year 03,000 2000 00 a00 2000




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018 {H5. IN_LAKHS) |

1 AE ot March 31, | As ot March 31,
Gl 2018 2017
NOTE - C3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS
CAPITAL RESERVE 083 0,83
CAFITAL REDERFETIOM RESERVE 0.2 036
CAFITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATEON 4,51 4B
GENERAL RESERVE:
Balance a3 por last year's Balanceslaet 1,EA44.44 1,843 44
flel: Traneferced from Profit & Loss Afc . 1.00
184044 | 1,844,494
SPECIAL RESERVE: {u)fs 45-1C of The Reserss Bank of ndis
[Amendment A, 1997)
Halarce ps per b=et year's Balpncesheel 4,342 02 363860
ddel: Toawnsderend from Profit & Lose Al S37.40 03,34
| sa7az £,342.02
Profit & loss Accoamnt
Opening Balance 14,995.08 13.331.49
Adid: Profit after Tax 4,631.35 351405
| 19,625.44 15,735.53
Less: Appropriation
Transfered to Spocisl Regave 937 40 70334
Proposed Dhvidend 30,00 1 aln]
Tax on Dividend G.1L 511
Translesred 10 Ganeral Rassre . 1.00
Interien Dividend = -
Tax on Interim Dadend s =
p kA A5
Wt Proditf{Mel Loss] For the cerrent period N 186581 14,935 08
TOTAL L 23,007,798 11,187.54
NOTE - G : CURRENT LIABILITIES N i
al Short-leirm borowings
Trade Payabies 0GR 6.7H)
Cher Cuprent Liahilites
Dwe tey Bradoer o, s
Tds- Prolimabonal (ees uﬁ 048
Ltinckalosed Dividrnd iy | 151
Statutory Dues 0.28 .22
Dwstanding Expenses e 0.00 {08
A 2.5 2.72
Short Tern m
froposed dividend T W) 3000
Prosesdon for Tax {ket aof adhvance taees parid) 14019 0.EE
Dpvidiond Distrihution Tax 611 2.1l
!.\.!Z, : i 502} 36.79
' " 6382 46,41 |




i ] ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

BIOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2018 [R5 1N LAKHS)

A al Manch 31, As at March 31,
Farthoulass 2018 2017
'_HI'.'UTE «Ch : INVESTMENTS [AT CO5T)
MO CLURBENT INYERTRIENTS | WALLIED AT COST)

al Investment In proparly 16602 156.02

b} \nvestmants in Eguity Instruments 1,853.86 I,GEG.5T

] Imvestments in Preferance Shares SILD SO0LO0

d}  Inveitments in Debentures or Bonds GA.O &R0

& Investments in Mutual Funds 41,027.59 18659.17

fi Imvestmeents in Venturs Capital 51304 10

hf  Oiber non cosrent Investinents (Ungueted) 136,76 247,93
TOTAL NON CURRENT MOWESTMENTS ) 253RE37 2063882

The Bogk Value and the Market Value of guoted Investrments includes guoted shares, Boods and 88 of Unizs of Mutual Funds as undsi:

| oigacs | zmigaoly

OUOTED™® 20, 756.00 20,221.12
UNGUOTED 57237 41770
A Akl AT 20,638.82

Market Value of Quated Investments | 4mag96.49 |  asnssase

W



ELCID INVESTIENTS LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE COMNSOLIDATED m:l:utmﬂ_n FOIR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31587 MARCH, ?.![1_!_ {5, I LARHE]
] A at March 23, | Ac at March 31,
P
e 2018 2017
NOTE - L7 ; DEFERRED TAK ASSETS [NET)
Dalerred Tag Assets [Liabilities]] Nat)
Fimed asiers: fmpact of diflerence betewsen tax
deprectation and deprecistion amortisation charged 125 1L7g
for the fimancial reparting k
Deferrgd Tax Linphlities
Deferred Tax Assetg] HEH 125 1.78
__E_I'eferreﬂ Tay Asopts 135 1.0
NOTE - C& : OTHER 80N CURRENT ASSETS
Long-term keans and advonces
{Unsacured and consdened peod) |
Sundry Beposins 45,00 S0.00
Fnconee due oo Invesimoend . -
Intarnst receivabile from LG, Ind 5213 a7 0K
Frpaikd Expenges - D36
a7.13 ar.1l
TOTAL KON-CURAENT ASSETS g7.13 97'.]1_
NOTE - C9 - CURRENT ASSETS N T o
Cash # Cash Equivalents
Cash wn hans i/ Fi W]
Halance with Scheduled Bank m Cwrrent Accaunt 4,45 33.07
trne s ment i Fired Deposits with HREC Bank Liwloe 1B5.80 23767
(b Excovew e against furchase of lnvestment)
264.51 3-?-.’.".511'_
Fieowt Torm Loang & Advances
{Unzecured and considerad good)
Incosme recelwable 145 1045
10.45 1045
hie I &
Prapaid Fxpenses 1,57 166G
Advance Incorme Tax [Met of Prondsion) 8.62 B.&l
Income due cn lnvéastmeant T4 055
Adwvance to Stall 0.00 0,00
Advance Lo Broker 4,13 -
1757 I0.EL
TOTAL CURHENT ASSTES 152 A2 392 20 e |




e e
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONMSOLIDATED AGCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 215T MARCH, 2008
[R5, iN LAKHS)
Particulars [ 2017-2018 162017
NOTE -C10 : INCOME - |
Havenua from operations
Interest 1253 L7561
2251 :I_‘?.E;I
Other Income
Dividend 4,615.50 3,543,132
Profit on sale of shares (Wet) 121.63 12263
Profit on sale of Car 0.4 1L.04
Deposit Forfeited 1.00 .
TOTAL 4,738.13 3,676.78)
MOTE- €11 : EMPLOYVEE RENEFITS EXPEMNSES
Sataries & Perquisites 24.44 23.14
TOTAL 7444 23.14
MOTE - C12 : OTHER EXPENSES
Adveriisement expensas 122 .40
Auditors’ Remunaration
- fAudit Fee 277 2.80
- Dasniflcbion Cherges .44 062
Anmwal Listing Fees 2.58 2.4
Advisory Faes aEd 4.75
Fund Expences (1.0 188
Directors Tees .30 PR
Dialiod . I 3.0
rdotor Car Expenses 6.0 4.00
Prfessional Fees 1288 15.72
Miscelfaneous Expenses 4,35 273
Printing & Stationeny 111 130
Rent, Taxes & Insurance (.70 117
GET Expenies 1.24)
TOTAL _ 53.22| 5255
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMIITED

NOTECS: MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018

(RS.INLAKHS) |
|

i GROSS BLOCK { DEPRECIATION MET BLOCK
[
|_ Jescription of Assets b Or Acditions | Sokd SN ol Az On s On Sold /W ol As On AsOn | AsQn |
Durirg the Dyring the During T1& Dring the
31032017 YE&R YEAR 31/03/208 | 010a/2007 YIAR | YEAR 1/03/2018 | 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017 |
Rs. fs, L s, Rs. Rs. R r "3, Rs. Rs. 5.
Tangible Assgls
Wokar Car 156.E0 i 156,80 31 11 16.66 29.77 107.02 1:4.03
TOTAL 156.80 - 156,80 31.11 18,66 - 48,77 107.02 114.03
Frevious fotal : - 253.38 -1 5§58 155.80 104.03 2436 9562 3277 12403 140.35
|

&



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

HH'I'F- EE EDHS'DI.I‘DATED INU‘E‘.’;‘I‘I.:':EHT‘".:

e

I'fﬂ'l'E!r FURMING FART OF 'IHE COMNSOLIDATED HEIIFUHT! FOM THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARLH, 201§

ﬁ Nas. Hos, FACE | ASAT | ASAT
: Current | |
PARTH.ULARS Yeir Prew, Year VALLE 2017 - 2018 | 300G - 201TF
AT PN WO 11 i - ) fupees | fupees |
HOK CURRENT INVESTAMENTS [ ¥ALUED AT COSTY S
| Imvestment Inproperty
"investrnent in immovatle nmpu't'p EH&mndala Land] : - sexci ] e ||
TOTALIA i 106.02 16602
o Gmae | O |- |
| Cavoea Ltd X 150 150 ] 0.06 0.08 |
hamhudh'lmﬂ:&'ﬁ:ﬂ o 2500 2,500 in | 018 0,06 !
Fragatl Chewicals Pyt Lid 4R, 000 4000 in 2.RE TR |
nkan Mlumdisliim Cn 18 -, | 11 1 tlill: 0.02
Mesing and Plastica (td = | aean] : w| 16383 e
I Sesenbess £ Al 10 . 10 o.0d L
Sirm Lid 300 k| 10 0.83 nﬁl
Favm Ertorfirssgg Ll ) 43 43 10 006 005
L 167560 374
| At Teck Fou Lis ) T T 1029 | 1039
| Akc Mike! Ingis Limites T ] T 028 018 |
| Aproten Indsries L, 16,000 10,000 = T 3385
Alan Pards Lod 40,615,840 AG15, BT 1 1,723.88 1,7 33.89
Aiipdine [ledal Lid. 100 100 i LR 009
_muﬂimm . AT - W 14.7% -
b oo s - ol awel wlea] o)
Baja} Finvery L1 2,762 20000 5 1483 141 |
| Bajaj Hﬁm"ﬂﬁ ||1'I‘H!|'H¢1-'l1. l# 1,8 1,800 in KT 00 |
| Tug Gparing e Ld [ L] 10 BNE 908
| Sergir Fahnks {india] Lid 154,40 10000 2 SRD e
Bharat | onge LT 1,181 1,150 ] 1544 1435
Eruwlh:mrhunw:ﬂ-u!_mzdh\thwllnnﬂ 1} d_.!
| Bharat Keavy Elechica’s Lidl 5750 B, 5051 ] 1E41 15.41 |
ﬁuwhcwumMﬂWENHMmbﬂﬂ}
Birla Mricision T#ﬂmﬂ.ﬂ Ga 54 a [REEH " oo |
fharat Perrsnm Larporation | id 4,203 8,130 10 1265 1406 |
[Durkg the e !.IPI'II-II. shares ivgued in the ratiool 1:2)
Boschid B 204 10 2249 2671
Cigh L1 4,00 a700 2 1540 15.40
Thie.5 Laburaonhes Ll 000 7.000 z 181 10,81
Gr. Rieddy Labaratony 500 00 : 229 2,9
Eichar Mokor Uid 1 100 a0 706 1474
Fnolkex Cables 11d 3,600 2,600 7 £ oL
f.rmmlmuuu le o 50 10 0 0.1k
Goldman Sachs Gokd £TF 199 198 100 5 85 5 A5
Wﬂ'l-ﬂﬂfu'd 300 300 | 10 (o8 F] il
Gt Earheen Ehippdng Co, Lkd G103 9,109 plil 11 .04
Geedl oW nares Lol 2,275 2,075 1D 20 0.26
HIFE Dank Lid, 1357 2485 1 141,86 1055
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i

- " Moes. Nos. | FACE AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS E:::"' Prev Year | VALUE | 20172018 | 2015 2017
(= L= i i I Aupeot Rupati
H P C Lk, THE B2 | i 100 | : Pk
HDFC Spandard il dnsurante Campiny L 74 - | 10 8,08 :
Hrr'-hrm Eadamried L1 13 13 3 0.0 20
 Hindustan Tin Works 1400 1500 0 100 ] 1.00
Hitech Flast L1d. 12500 | 12500 T 175 | 118
| vtera Mats Cropiid = e 338 30 627 10.62
I T 11,000 b AHHI i 28.70 25,1
11 Bk Lanf = 1,224 5,000 2 16.03 136
|Carirg the vese buns shaves issaed n the rain 6f 1:10) B
[ ICICE Lernbard Genars Insurance Company Lid 168 ] .| 10 13 66 -
indizn Hetels Co 114 18,000 15,000 | 1 544 149
wndiian Seamiass Erbarpeise 743 ] 10 .00 1755
Iftn Seannthess Mais Tubes Lt ] 3788 | 1745 5 114 1.34
 interpiabe Aistion ko Bls | 1153 1 7.8 ) 1035
Ity Teunutugy Lid 5,456 | o, 7 5 1862 | 19,48
lingersot rand podia} Lid 2,000 | 1,000 10 967 | 267
Jalprakash Aitorietes Lid 25, A Al 2 19.50 | 3983
ptak Mahimdra Dank Lid 1,845 1628 5 13,78 | 29,63 |
 Larsen & Tocdio L1d 12,554 Ba8 20 w549 | 59,49
{Dm:mmhnm shares tnsued In tie (i of 1:3] ' |
Larseen & Toutira 1 1053 iz 2 10,20 | 20L80 |
| Curirg he yea bonys shares issued bnche ratio of 102} i 1 I
itarfasiad Iewfuistoies L1 173 1 10 | ool S
Bdaningrs B Makindea Lid 4,000 2,000 5 1255 | 28,55
Balimdra Lifespace Developes Lid. 1500 L2164 1o .11 a1
Maruti Suukimdla 1w . | s s -
Pﬂmﬂm&un a7 . 10 5,15 = |
“siwin Fhuarie Intemmational Lid 1,750 | a50 19 Q.11 o |
| {during the mrevioes year stack split from RS 104 1o Rs.2f ] | —|'
Heskle Incha Lo Fit 250 | in 637 | 37 |
Porwes Grid Cosporation o inrfla Lig 3855 3,855 1,855 | 13 347 1.47
Pidlite ndustsies Limibed 10,600 10,000 1 L3187 5087
Pienie Seciins L. 00 300 | 5 e 0.08
Exnel Prapnch Lenied - 7 7 2 0,20 0.0
Quess Eorplad bad - 10 .45
Aaymaond Lid Bag B 1 040 0.40
Hehance Capital Lid 135 18 10 0.06 006
Reliance Cunsmumications Lid 6,703 0 5 1.42 1.92
| Eelizne indindrics Lid FIEEF 13,545 i ER T 317
Wwﬁﬁ:wh‘m shaves issued in the o ol 1:7) 1 [ ) —
IkBfiamEe htrattucture Id sl Ly 0 0.3 | LE
fiellange Homn Finamen  gas | 10 [T -
[Dwirbng ke yisar bs péc scheene ol arrangement 1 fully peid op |
egaity shang of Aeliance Home France Umilad |ssued Tor every
1 Rty poied uigs sl shiaes edech ke iy Riligesce Copital Led ) |
| Reliance Pawer Lid. = 1,675 | 1,675 10 0.0 0,03 |
Fursing And Flasics Lid 533,014 19 3 10 10
Al Irli Ll | e 100 w .15 0.15
St Goban Sekurlt Inds Lid 20,040 10 10 1103 1303
Shree Remia Supars L1 30,00 0000 1 1484 4Es |
%l!}sm Dirysh b1 M0 HED 10 oig cuik
 State Bk of Indea 4,000 | 8,79 1 7150 an |
ErL  Plarris A Reseprch o, i ) 2430 1 .45 D5 |
Sun hamiceiaals_ | TTmweel mae 2053 2053 |
S Prarmaceutical nd E ; 2,845 __am 1 nas| 1|
Swan Energy Lid, 1200 1,200 1 008 | .05 |
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| NOTE=- 6 ; I:DNE{:IL!}ATEL'I BNVESTMENTS |

e EI T

|"_ [ Hos. Nos. | FACE AS AT AS AT
| Current
| FARTICULARS e Frew. Year | VALUE | 2017 -2018 @ 7006 - 2017
| Rugitis Aupegs |
_r'[!n:_-.-l .ﬂ.tfusphl:r: lt:.'.l L 104 5 G0t ¥ il
Tata chernicals b 3T 13 0,80 .00
Tala Mtors L1d £,300 100 2 158 | 159 |
Taia Powie Co, 110 298,300 25200 1 55K i 3.58
| Tats Sponge Iroi LI, HE) o 10 e | 0.27
| T3t Steed L1g BAST 7,283 W 224 | 3430
Tata Steel Lid {Parily Paid) L 4Bl as | 0 e - |
103 e w8 | 108 1 0.23 0.23 |
Taal Enterprives Diited. 12 13 an 004 | 0,00 |
| Tata consulisncy seivices Lid a4 i 5 1280 |
| Thasivas 11 E50 A5G 2 & Gf 4493
| Trunspek mdustines L1 2,850 2,550 10 165 166 |
Uttra Tech Comin 164 16 i D.OF [RELL]
Unitech 11, 0,000 40,600 1| 25,96 7586
| United Saits L G 10 i 10,45
| Mralue Indusirees Lid A 2o 10 0,20 0.10
idhpnean Bndygg e Lid, T4 Lol 1 n.ar 0E7T
Wipui Lkl 8,0 4,000 3 6.57 652
.I!:_q_.lri“_mln yoar Mﬁﬁl}yﬂ]q the irabko ol 1:1) )
| Reniih 2ela Lid 163 153 o 011 01
! 1,584.15 168320 |
TOTAL |&) 2BE186] 268654
" PREFERENCE SHARES e R
Tata Capital Lirsited [7.5% non convertible preference shares) £0,000 0,000 T 500,00 £00.00
i = TOTAL € ) Gl S00.00 500.00
| Irwvestment in Dehe s -
QUOTED / UNQUOTED
fiatinaal |ighway Aulhority of India [Bonds 15 y) 15432 Lidx 1,1 i3.42 A2
il T Free Bondk B Ll Liid e s Ll EL L
The Tata Foser Co Lid NED L Gl HL14 Afl 14
TOTAL {0 ) .M RE.M |
Imvestmeat i vt fnds usted)
 Burta l.d'miun: Fuand - Dneend Fayoi = AT AT 471,437 0] 75.00 | 25.00
 mirta ACwand g Fusd - WF‘IWU'G A01Z 28R Lh IR 163253 18] 15.00 | 15,00
Bl Incoma #us [Er-l}wthf ITERY 2883 iz} 10,00 A0
Gida MIP Growth 300,377 302,277 10 £5.00 &5.00
Rirle Sow Lo 0% Fusd - Dividarsd Pyl 5,298 A5 2%h i 114K 1000 |
Birla Sun Lite Dynamar Gond Fund Ratasd Grawth 1.176,704 1136704 1 Ha0 | mial'
Birta gure Blw FLAFund L T Grosll 136,604 136,804 10 iﬂsm 165,00 |
| @it Sun Lite F|m__ﬁi1.!‘Ful'IHT|-' GROWTH PV 100 431655 ATLEEE 0 YE1.38 Ta1.98
Birla Sem Life Flobing Rets Fund LTP Grawth 19,953 15588 13 3417 | ETRE]
#irh Sue tife Frontine Equity Biv Bemveatment T8 64E,790 10 16641 151,22
Puria S Lile Midzap Fund Gte Payout 134,831 134,831 n S00 31]_.';“!_
Birla Servibe 05 Fuad Div Mot 15,550 T T 11 16.78
Birta Sunlifie: WP 11 Wiealth 5 Plan Growth 107,378 kiR | 10 B5.00 ] 3.55:!"
%ﬂ‘:l ey Dl g oradt s in i 1,004,734 I..l:ll-ﬂ..l'!l 1 15000 15000 |
| G5 Blackrnck Fryyaty Fund irg Plen Fibe Reisnvidtrnent 234,365 50,200 10 103.80 173.95
D5F Blackronk Indea TIGER Fll'l'lﬂ Lt Py Fayed ElxSEL ST | i E000 il £
DEP Algchrack US Fiesble Eg Dund Nir Ban iy 24B,65¢ ME £ ir 3515 3615 ]
[ sr L L TP 190 Equity Fund BOz003 | 763,037 10 15558 145 fH
I.LSF'I- i TI'-"J"' 'Iﬂ'"‘ E'lr-ﬂ\f r'l-l-rrr| [Cw H?ﬂ'{-:l prE LT} ] 738,081 il A%.00 | A5.00 |
[958 M L TOP 100 Equaty Fund (D feg ) 11,861 21,368 10 S0 5,00 |
'-?-"ﬁﬂﬂ Eﬂ:ﬁi Biuagheg Frand: widond nﬂ’ll'l'l-ﬁﬂl'l'li'l'lt A% A0%, 930 T 153,27 17758
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S S

Nos._ | Mos. FACE ASAT | Asad
Current |
PARTHULARS Vi Prow, ¥ear | WALUE | 2047 - X048 | 2016-2 017
i | Hupeoes Hupess |
| Frankdia lnoka Sarving #lus Fund Ouartey D payout 1hee7az|  aseameE| 10 165,38 153N
Frankiin Incks frima Fund - Divdend Fayou 55,756 55,755 | 10 3000 | T
| Frasskin incka Prima Fund - Dir Growth 103,728 303,778 10 685,00 638500 |
FT ditia Dynimic £ Radlo £ Of Reirmasmen 214,730 B2, G4 | 10 #1161 T
1 1906 MONTHLY INCOME PAN 8 GROWTH 211074 231,074 | 10 55,00 25,00 |
M@ F € Balante Fond |Divsdend) 4% 5549 | w5 459 | 10 10.00 | 30.00 |
H B F € Equity Fund - Dividora Payted 108,69t 100,691 | 10 Ao | 40,00
HD L Falty fund - Divicend Bisenestment_ 162536 | psas6] 10 6. | €606
HD ¥ C Equity Vund (Dhvidend) 13,266 0,365 | 10 | wma| 300
_‘iEI FCFl-m'Inﬂ Rate Incgre Eured STRL D8y BMonbhly 5239561 5195 61 50 533,04 53204
H D F O Mustud Fungd MIP Lang Pian G owth IBLTT? 37T 10 5500 '.5511T|
HOFC M7 MMy Iracsene Flan LT 87,851 7,851 | 10 20.00 2000 |
| MBFT: sk Rfanmpement FU Treaswry Aub D g owth 4GIRATE | 2Anuuis 10 151866 92297 |
norc udnﬁuu._.?:m-ntrmu Treasury A Lilw - 10 . -
DI Cash Mpaapement Fuvd Treassay Ad M Gk 31.585,758 41 AR 45 1] 1018334 | o f =
HEFC Growh Fund - Dividend Pipout 47,464 AT AR 0 200 | 20,00 |
HOFC Large Cap Fund Reg Growth Hlan 3,000 3000 10 a. | .30
HERE Midcap Dag Fund A0,045 | 55,065 10 a0 i ___30.0
HIFL Mullighe yort d FLavd Groweh 2,132,243 1392 200 10 39700 35760
1 HE!'I: Top 100 Fund - [ﬂhﬂ'ﬁ'dl’m ST 0% = 271084 ik 12100 X104
| HD?C Top 206 Fund - D Growth 17,450 1E7,450 10 600,00 £80.00
A0 Pru Floting Beguls: Plan Growth 14,769 14,764 | 10 25,00 | 25,00
BCICT Pra Incorme ﬂp!nm'l.unltlu ERatall Groaih 1,850, 210 LA1L,219 § et 15700 FS.00
1010 Prudential Cooperate Borsd Fuail {00 2,374.775 3273774 | 0 33704 557 4
JCIEH Posidiential Dyandenic Plan Diviiberd 54,067 | 354,067 | 10 &5.00 E5.00
SCIEY Pradetial Finating Rate Growth 44,304 24,59 | 10 5.00 | 5 00
ICACH Prudentral Flobing Rate Pian Growth 124,066 124,056 0 Tigon | 2000
ICIC] Prudentfal Saving Fund & prowth 171,811 173,812 i 606 | 6.5 |
IE1C) Prodentisl Faes Bl sechs Eg Fund flptai T 150,377 | 258,277 10 30.00 30.00 |
10 FruﬂuﬂllﬁFﬂnmdmkp- Eg. {7y 514,667 | EiAa6T e ir] E1.06 &1, I:E
1EID "Prudasitial 8P Curmulativg Fh0,7a4 o0 a4 0 50,00 5. I'J'-:I
ICIC Pridertinl Tag 100 Fund Dir Grerath 174067 274,067 10 685,00 68500 |
HOFE Classac Bauity Plin A Doy B,05 2,054 10 15 00 15.00 |
TR C Morey Msniger Invesenssats Plas Gut Dividend [Reg Pland | 1,390,871 ERETY LT 10 11181 11181 |
| IBTC Premier Cquity Fund Pan & Dlienel = T FTRE 10 10.01 1004
| 1L & F5 Mtestone Fund A 8 : I ] - -
| 5P Morgan Europe Dynamic 0 Offshos Aog Growth 144,088 14,088 | 100 15.00 15.00
Kodak Band Short Term Growth 1,501,574 L 3591574 | i RF5N B25.00
Refiance bqully Op Fund Di Grawsh 326,852 126,091 | 10 15000 | 250,00
Thetanes Gevmtly Pl -Bokal- Diidand ian 40355 an,iss 10 0.0 | b
Raollmcn GH:I'A'I:h Fund Gatall Pl Dlvd ekt A58 ki Ldd R4 o !37.55:_. 117.65 |
Reliance LT Erpaty Fiand Div Pagout 150,004 150,000 | 1 1500 1500
Rallanoe fld Ii’ilﬂlltlp Fumnid Dt 175,003 175000 ![!._ 3150 = 1Ts0
Reliangs Monihly ncome 2les Grewth 0, 18 | 03,107 10 2000 | 20.00
Rieliance Vidine Fund Retad Plan - Dividend Plas | 0,301 | 20,50 10 20,00 2000
5 B | hagnum Global Fand Dividend | ™ 207,108 | 107,205 10 A 24,00
Eut'd-l'irn BHF Panbas Select Froas Dovidend 355,125 353,319 10 _-EDE ,,._--h.f".'i.'.:.ﬁ-'.
'Imrﬂ-r."lm F'Inuﬂi e 'III-E'DH:E_EI.h'iﬂ Dtharn.lt ES2, 79 B-nl,.?ﬁ] 1] w05 i ‘.II'I“.EI_L
i1 Cymamic it Domds Fund Groweh M7 2,174 1 M 26,00
Oy Fiared {00 P Pitgert] 1170563 1.1M),562 i 17500 | 17500 |
LT} Qs Funed {0 B 10,166 11,156 10 13 1.39 |
TOTAL L} | ] 11,027 .98 16,609 17
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| NOTL- C6 CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS
T hes. Nos. | FACE | ASAT AS AT
Currant
PARTICLULARS Yaor Prev. Year | WALUT | 2017-2018 | 201G - 2017
Inveitmants o Yeniurs Capital
Bl Ventiery Copllal Investmand Hul) B50 | 100,000 8735 | 87,25 |
| 1eFL Natinnsl Dueiopment Aperda Fund 196,795 100 0.8 17008 |
! irrdtn Rt Murshad fedivelo Fung 12 13 1F0000 13.50 1350
THFE Focus Equaty Fund Stavategies fud £81,57E ® 75,00 -]
[ ¥ L Long term driswth Fund 1,000,000 10 10000
CHFL Spooal Dpporbuindty runq-__ﬁn_rln[n! H'.".?_J?_ ] pE L -
| Eatpvrikeh Fund w 1i il IEHLO00 16251 - |
i TOTAL F] 513.74 270.74 |
| OTHER NOMN CURRENT INVESTMENTS: {Unguoted)
IF Fusel ) ' '
India Busingss Excelience Fund I 0000 ﬂl:l_ﬂﬂ Looo 2000 200000
} M Financiad Frop Fund 1,000 1000 | 30,000 3475 47.81
TOTAL i) | 228.76 247,91
TOTAL INVESTMENTS | | | | 2s36m37| 2063270




ELCID INVESTMENTS LI

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLUIDATED ACCOUNTS:

A} STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consolidated financlal statements of the company and its subsidiaries have been prepared
In accordance with generally accepled accounting principles in India and comply with the
Accounting Standards {AS-21) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are consistent with those fallowed in the previous year.

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

a) The Consolidated Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on
an accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards [ssued by the
Institute of Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b} The preparation of the consolidated financlal statements require the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
{including the contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the
reporting period, The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the financlal statements are prudent and reasonable. The difference between the actual
results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/

materialized.

c) The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current
year, if material, are shown under ‘prior period adjustments’ in the Profit & Loss Account.

FIXED ASSETS:
The “Gross Block™ of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes,
duties and alhe identifiable direct expenses.

DEPRECIATION:
The Holding and subsidiary companies are charging on WDV Basis and depreciation has been

worked out as per the Schedule (I of the Companies Act, 2013,

3



IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an
asset s identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting pered is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS:
All the investments are considered as Long term by the management. The long-term

investments are held at Cost plus related expenses, Decline in market value of investments, if

any, Is of temporary nature.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax,

b} Provizion for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the
Income tax act, 1961 as applicabla to the financial year.

o) Deferred tax is recopnized, subject to the consideration of predenco, an timing differences,
being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent periods

PROPOSED DIVIDEND:
Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for in the accounts pending

approval at the Annual General Meeting.

OTHER NOTES:- [All Figures in Lacs)

C13. Detalls of Subsidiaries:
The subsidiary companies considerad in the consolidated financial statements are;-

Mame of the Company Country of % of voting | Financial Year
Incorporation pOWer
| Murahar Investments and India 100% | April— March |
Trading Co. Ltd,
Suptiswar Inyes|ments and India 106% | April — March
Trading Co. Lid. N

C14. Terms/ Rights attached to each ¢lass of Enuity Shares:

Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to shares Equity shares:
Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 Per share Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, In the event of Liquidation, the eguity
shareholders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the company after distribution of

all preferantial amounts, in proportion to their Shareholding.

C15. Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial statements have been combined to the extent passible on a line
by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
All significant intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated an consalidation.



The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presenied to the extent possible in the same manner as the company's financial
statements,

C16. Contingent Liabilities/Commitments:

Tax amounting to Rs. 1.07 (Previous Year Rs. 0.80) has been deducted at source on
income from interest.

C17. Auditor's Remuneration includes:

Particulars . 2017-2018 |  2016-2017
| Audit Fees 2.77 2.80
| Certification work 0.44 0.62
Total 3.42 342

C18. The activity of the company is that of lnvestments only hence, AS-17 is nol reyguired Lo
be mentioncd.

.19, Faminpg per share:

i

II}:IJ-ZEIH 2016-2017

Profit after Taxation 4631.35 3514.04

No. of Equity Shares 200000 200000

Nominal Value of per shares = 1 10

Basic and diluted Earning per shares of 10 2315.68 1757.02
_ea.:h {in Rs.) ]

C21. Inferest income consists of interest Rs. 5.65 for F.Y. 2017-18 on loan of Rs A5.00 given o B
Industrios Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Proviston of interest infome
imade Ll March 31, 2018 amounts to Rs. 5213,

22, Balance taken of following party is are subject to Confirmations -

| sr. No. Party Name Amount {in Rs)
| 1 B G Industries Pvi Ltd [Loan + Interest) 97.13
i } ¥ Financial Property Fund 3276

C23. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises:
There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2018, This
infarmation, as required to be disclesed under the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, has been determined lo e extent such parties have been
idertified on the basis of information available with the company

¥




€24, Information on Related Party transactions as required by Accounting Standard - 18 for the
year ended on 31" March, 2018,

Particulars sSubsidiaries | Company Directors
Control by
Directors/
Associates
Remuneration (Sitting fees) - . 230
Wh-'ianaging ! Executive Director's [ - 16.50
Relative Salary _
Dividend Recelved —~Asian Paints Ltd. : 4183.43 .
]

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Ragini Varun Vakil

DIRECTORS OF PARENT COMPANY —
Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil,
Ketan Chatrabhuj Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakil & Raginl Varun Vakil

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Varun Amar Vakil

DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND RELATIVES [[u]] -
wir. Mahesh Dalal, Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. Deepak B Shah, Ms. Amrita A. Vakil, Mr. Ketan C.
Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakil

COMPANIES OVER WHICH THE DIRECTORS HAVE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE OR CONTROL
Asian Paints {india) Lid,, Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pragati Chemicals 1td., Llambodar Investments

& Trdg. Co. Ltd., Murahar Invt. & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Suptaswar Invt. & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Vikatmey
Containers Ltd.

Related Party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

25, Disclosure under Part il of Schedule [IF of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made 1o the
extent applicable to the company.

Previous year's flgures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever necessary

C26. Provision for Income Tax has been made on the basis of returnable Income calculated as
per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1951,

€27. Disclosures of loans / advances and investments in its own shares by listed Companies

their subsidiaries, associates Companies as required by clause 32 of the Listing
Agreament;

¥



Subsidiary:

There are no transactions to be reported.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2018 have been
prepared as per the applicable Revised Schedule Il Part ! to the Campanies Act, 2013
Accordingly, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make
them comparable with the figures of current year.

SIGNATURES TO NOTES

As per our report of even date
for Ravi A, Shah & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No,:125079W

[t

HawA Shah, Praprietor
thb-e rship No.116667
Mumbal, May 15, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board

v

Varun Vakid
Director
DIN 01880759

L STCACURPRYY

Mahesh Dalal Raglnf Vakil
Director CEQ & CFO
DIN 0165912






